

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/024258-2023>

Not applicable

Financial Services and Payments Framework

CARD PROCESSING ADVISORY SERVICE LIMITED

F14: Notice for changes or additional information

Notice identifier: 2023/S 000-024258

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-03c6ea

Published 17 August 2023, 9:44pm

Section I: Contracting authority/entity

I.1) Name and addresses

CARD PROCESSING ADVISORY SERVICE LIMITED

5th Floor,167-169 Great Portland Street Great Portland Street

LONDON

W1W5PF

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKI32 - Westminster

Companies House

13071945

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.cpras.co.uk>

Buyer's address

<https://www.cpras.co.uk>

Section II: Object**II.1) Scope of the procurement****II.1.1) Title**

Financial Services and Payments Framework

Reference number

2023/S 000-013021

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 66000000 - Financial and insurance services

II.1.3) Type of contract

Services

II.1.4) Short description

The Contracting Authorities, along with a number of other councils of varying sizes, are looking to review their Financial Management & Payment Systems.

Specifically, the following areas are of interest:

Income Management Systems

Banking Services

Merchant Services

Call Masking & IVR systems for compliant Moto payments

Open Banking Payments

Page 8 to 19

Open Banking Data Services

Procurement Cards

Income Management Systems may include the provision of Merchant Services, Call Masking & IVR and Open Banking Payments.

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.6) Original notice reference

Notice number: [2023/S 000-022080](#)

Section VII. Changes

VII.1) Information to be changed or added

VII.2) Other additional information

CPRAS will act as the framework manager and agent on behalf of the contracting authorities.

The Original Award Notice omits the Joint Contracting Authorities noted in the Contract Notice:

F02: Contract notice

Notice reference: 2023/S 000-013021

Published: 5 May 2023, 4:59pm

The Joint contracting Authorities should be described as:

I.1) Name and addresses

Newark and Sherwood District Council

Newark

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Gedling Borough Council

Gedling

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.gedling.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Rushcliffe Borough Council

Rushcliffe

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.rushcliffe.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Broxtowe Borough Council

Broxtowe

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<http://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Adur and Worthing Councils

Adur

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Arun District Council

Arun

Contact

Richard Hallewell

Email

r.hallewell@cpras.co.uk

Telephone

+44 7443336197

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.arun.gov.uk/>